

DACUSVILLE COMMUNITY CLUB MEETING
January 2, 2023
7:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes - DRAFT

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Prayer given by Georgia Shelton

1. WELCOME TO THE MEETING

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – Secretary, Kylee Monroe

Sent on January 15, 2024 via email

MOTION TO APPROVE (AS READ OR AS CORRECTED)

Motion Penny Jones
Second Karen Hudson
Approved

3. FACILITIES' RENTAL REPORT – Secretary, Kylee Monroe

Cafeteria - 7
Pavilion - 1
Small Meeting Room - 3

4. TREASURER'S REPORT – Prepared and Read by Lori Osborn

Resignation of Treasurer. Moving forward, Lori will continue to write the Treasurer's Report. Kylee will be added as a second on the checking account. This is a checks and balances system. Checks get disbursed to Mark Osborn each month and Lori does not feel comfortable writing those checks.

Beginning Balance: \$24,974.99
Income: \$2140.00
Disbursements: \$1776.59
Ending Balance: \$25,338.40
Cash on Hand:\$19,695.08

Lori presented the year end report. If you would like a copy of the detailed Treasurer's Report, please ask Kylee or Lori.

Thank you Mark for keeping the building so clean. Thank you Ronny Hall for changing the signs and keeping the grounds cleaned up.

Motion Ronny Hall
January 2, 2024 AGENDA

Second Patsy Finley
Approved

Fitness Center Report - will be taken over by Barbara Wood

223 visitors in January

5. Annual Reading of the Bylaws for Additions or Approval.

Read by Kylee Monroe. We will vote on this at the March meeting. Any changes need to be submitted in writing by February 27, 2024 for consideration.

6. PRESIDENT'S REPORT –

- A. **Litter Patrol** - we need to set up a date for our next pick up. Thomas Mill Rd is looking terrible. Our last pick up was in November. Next date is March 9th - 8:30 am; we will meet at the DCC parking lot to get vests, pickers, and gloves. We will go out from there.
- B. **Delegation Meeting** - there will be a meeting here hosted by Pickens County Council with the delegates representing our area. Awards , debriefing on 183 and a Q & A - February 15, 6:30pm
- C. **SCDOT Meeting** - Feb 29th 5-7pm they will be discussing the Hestor Store bridge that crosses machine creek. They will be here to answer questions.
- D. **Collection for Gilliland Family** - Still taking donations; if you have any items, please bring them to DCC and we can put them in the blessing room.

7. OLD BUSINESS

8. ROOM REPORT

- A. Art Room: Deb Mitchell -
- B. Bee Keepers: John Gravely - He had three people. Ashley Cox wants to do the seed library so Lori thinks it would be a good partnership.
- C Chinese Auction Room: Donna Stroud - no report
- D. Craft Room: Lori Rowe - Had a canvas paint party on the 2/13 and was sold out. The next one is scheduled for 2/24. It's \$10 for an 11x14 canvas.
- E. Dacusville Homeschoolers - no report
- F. Dacusville Sew-ciety: Georgia Shelton - still meeting on Thursdays at 4:30. We have two young homeschooled girls and Georgia and Hannah are making Operation Christmas sewing kits.

G. From the Heart: Frankie Lawson and Lori Osborn - We have several folks that have completed several hats so we are ahead of our goals. We had a new member show up tonight. She found us on a Facebook group.

H. Girl Scouts: Carolyn Brezinski - We meet every other Thursday. We have changed our meeting times to accommodate bed times so we changed to 5:45-7:15. We are growing and have had more interest in the last month. This is Carolyn's 49th year as a Girl Scout Leader. We have a couple things to discuss: gardening - there is a Carolina fence garden and it details what to plant and where to plant. Looking for a place at DCC to have a fence garden.

I. Historical Room: Donna and/or Tommy Stroud - no report

J. Library: Penny Jones - We thought we had all our volunteers but we have had one not show up. We had the American Heart Assoc out to the library and we have a blood pressure station. You can chart your blood pressure if needed. Lot of people coming in but not a lot of kids. The Kindergarten class will be coming on May 9th as part of their field trip. We are hoping that DES will have their summer program again.

K. Quilts of Valor: Beth Eastman - We presented 10 quilts last month. We still have 20 on the list so we are still quilting away. We have some machines that we are going to donate to the sewing group. Thank you for Ronny for cleaning the hallways, quilting room and the long arm room.

L. Recycle and Create: Lisa Aman - no report

M. Sassy & Classy Dance Fitness Class: Gail Dennis - no report

N. Teen Room: Kylee Monroe - The cheerleaders were the teen for practice. Kylee would like the member to consider using the room as a rental because she is not able to find volunteers willing to be background checked and man the room. There is also a heating and cooling issue with that room.

9. Events Happening at the Center.

A. Republican Primary on February 24, 2024. This is a polling location. We held the Democratic Primary last weekend.

B. February 17th - we are lending the cafeteria and pavilion for a benefit for Tammy Gregg. They are having a bouncy house and items in the grass area. Tammy has done a lot of amazing things for Dacusville. Her husband is on the kidney transplant list as well so if you are able to come up and either help or donate, it would be greatly appreciated.

C. February 13 at 6:00- the Dacusville Methodist Church will be holding a pancake dinner. The dinner is free but the tips will support the youth ministry. There are several Ash Wednesday services.

D. Field of Honor - February 19 at 7:00pm is the next meeting. Karen is working hard to get the brochure done. We are coming down to the wire to get the brochures out and get corporate sponsors. Penny has agreed to have a sign up sheet for any volunteers in the library.

E. Potluck was awesome. Jim Mitchell thinks we should have another one. Thinking about one in the spring in the Pavilion.

F. Dale Holloway - has a group they puts on a hee-haw show. They have put them on at the Assisted Living facility. They need help putting it on. They sell out every time. They are interested in putting on a show but would need help promoting it.

G. Sleep in Heavenly Peace - event last Saturday and they made 24 beds. There is a need for over 200 beds. Lori would like the contact information so we can set up something at DCC and the crochet group would like to make blankets.

H. A lady reached out to Lori about having Zumba classes here at DCC. Right now she is holding classes on Tuesday in Powdersville. She is going to come look at the room previously used for Self-Defense. There is also a lady interested in holding pottery classes. Lori will follow up on that. There is a working kiln in the Art Room but it will need some pieces to make it fully operable.

Good of the Order

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion Ronny Hall
Second Carl Hudson
Approved

8:11 pm

Respectfully Submitted,
Kylee Monroe

Dacusville Community Club
Secretary